Sobr Vaclav

From: Martin Moser <moser@mit-laser.cz>
Sent: pondéli 5. listopadu 2018 18:25

To: Sobr Vaclav

Subject: CENOVA NABIDKA ¢. 38610

(Pokud se Vam tento e-mail nezobrazuje spravné, kontaktujte nas prosim.)
Dobry den,

dékujeme za poptavku a zasilame Vam nasledujici nabidku:

Pol.  Mnoz. Oznaéeni zbozi Cena b. DPH DPH DPH
Ké % Ké

Celkem vé. DPH
K¢

1 1 ks L2000W-BB-120 92900,00 21 19509,00

Thermopile head; 0.19 - 20um; aperture diam.
120mm; power range 1W - 2000W; energy
range 6J - 6000J; power noise level 50mW; min.
energy 6J; max. average power density
700W/cm2 at 100W, 60W/cm2 at 2000W; max.
energy density 4000J/cm2 for 1s pulses,
30J/ecm2 for 10ms pulses, 0.3J/cm2 for < 100ns
pulses; response time with display 6s (0-95%,
typ.); broad band absorber; water cooled; smart
head connector [Ophir / Spiricon]

2 1 ks L250W 31 500,00 21 6 615,00

Thermopile head; 0.19 - 20um; 4W - 250W,
200mJ - 200J; max. power density 10kW/cm2 at
250W, 14kW/cm2 at 100W; minimum energy
200mdJ; power noise level 200mW; aperture
diam. 50mm; cw, average power and single
pulse measurements (not faster than 1 pulse
every 5 seconds); very thin design, 20mm thick;
water cooled; smart head [Ophir / Spiricon]

3 1 ks L50(300)A-PF-65 28 900,00 21 6 069,00

Thermopile head; 0.15 - 20um; for large beam
short pulsed lasers; power range 400mW - 50W
cw (150W for 4.5min., 300W for 2min.); power
noise level 20mW, max. average power density
3kW/cm2; max. energy density 3J/cm2 for <
100ns single pulses, 1.5J/cm2 for < 100ns
pulses, 10 - 50Hz, 40J/cm2 for 10ms pulses;
min. energy 200mJ; response time 3s (0-95%);
aperture diam. 65mm; PF type absorber;
convection/ballistic cooling; smart head
connector [Ophir / Spiricon]

4 1 ks 30A-P-17 26 100,00 21 5481,00

Thermopile head; 150nm - 8um; volume
absorber (P type); cw and short pulse average
power; 60mW - 30W cw, 40mJ - 30J pulsed;
max. energy density single shot 10J/cm2, 10 -
30Hz 1J/cm2; max. power density 50W/cm2;
aperture diam. 17mm; convection cooling; smart
head connector [Ophir / Spiricon]

5 1 ks PD300-3W (Version V1) 20 900,00 21 4 389,00

Photo diode head; 350 - 1100nm (without filter),
430 - 1100nm (with filter) (Si-photodiode); cw
power measurement; 5nW - 100mW (without
filter), 200uW - 3W (with filter) (max. power
wavelength dependant); aperture 10x10mm;
accuracy +3% (400-950nm, without filter);
damage threshold 10W/cm2 (without filter),
100W/ecm2 (with filter); max. pulse energy 20uJ
(without filter), 500udJ (with filter); response time
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0.2s; automatic background subtraction; incl.
attenuation filter (100x); smart head [Ophir /
Spiricon]

1 ks PD300-1W
Photo diode head; 350 - 1100nm (without filter),
430 - 1100nm (with filter) (Si-photodiode),; cw
power measurement; 500pW - 30mW (without
filter), 200uW - 1W (with filter) (max. power
wavelength dependent); aperture 10x10mm;
accuracy +3% (400-950nm, without filter);
damage threshold 10W/cm2 (without filter),
50W/cm2 (with filter); response time 0.2s;
automatic background subtraction; incl.
attenuation filter; smart head [Ophir / Spiricon]

1 ks PE10-C

Pyroelectric head; 150nm - 12um; pulse energy
measurement; 1ud - 10mJ; active aperture
diam. 12mm; lowest measurable energy 1uJ;
max. pulse width 1us/30us (switchable); max.
pulse rep. rate 25kHz (max. pulse width setting
1us), 5kHz (max. pulse width setting 30us);
damage threshold 0.1J/cm2 (< 100ns puls),
3J/cm2 (300us puls); metallic absorber; smart
head; fully compatible with ; needs adapter to be
used with Nova or Orion [Ophir / Spiricon]

1 ks PE25-C

Pyroelectric head; 150nm - 3um; pulse energy
measurement; 8uJ - 10J; active aperture diam.
24.5mm; lowest measurable energy 8uJ (pulse
widht setting 2us), 100udJ (pulse width setting
5ms); max. pulse width
b5ms/1ms/500us/30us/2us (switchable); max.
pulse rep. rate 10kHz to 100Hz (depending on
pulse width setting); damage threshold 0.1J/cm2
(< 100ns puls), 6J/cm2 (2ms puls); metallic
absorber; smart head; needs adapter to be used
with Nova or Orion [Ophir / Spiricon]

1 ks PE50-C

Pyroelectric head; 150nm - 3um; pulse energy
measurement; 10uJ - 10J; active aperture diam.
46mm; lowest measurable energy 10uJ (pulse
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

1 ks VEGA
Power/energy display; color graphical LCD-
display (TFT 320 x 240 pixels); compatible with
all Ophir thermopile, pyroelectric and
photodiode heads; full wavelength correction;
choice of digital or analog needle display; log
every pulse at up to 4000Hz with pyro heads;
non-volatile on-board storage of up to 50.000
data points in up to 10 files (up to 200.000 data
points after firmware upgrade available in 2009);
built in RS232 and USB interface; analog
output; incl. LabView VIs, Windows COM
Object, ActiveX controls (for Visual Basic, C++,
etc.), StarLab (StarCom) application software for
Windows; [Ophir / Spiricon]

1 ks Pulsar-1

High-speed interface; 1-channel smart head to
USB interface, to connect 1 energy or power
meter head directly to PC through USB
interface; compatible with most Ophir smart
heads; up uo 25kHz real time data logging to
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PC; BNC-trigger input; incl. application software
for Windows, Windows COM Object, ActiveX
controls (for Visual Basic, C++, etc.); incl. 12V
wall plug power supply [Ophir / Spiricon]
12 1 ks Pulsar-2 37 500,00 21
High-speed interface; 2-channel smart head to
USB interface, to connect 2 energy and/or
power meter heads directly to PC through USB
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
13 1 ks Pulsar-4 70 900,00 21

High-speed interface; 4-channel smart head to
USB interface; to connect up to 4 energy and/or
power meter heads directly to PC through USB
interface; compatible with most Ophir smart
heads; up to 25kHz real time data logging to PC
(for heads supporting that rate); BNC-trigger
input; incl. application software for Windows,
Windows COM Object, ActiveX controls (for
Visual Basic, C++, etc.); incl. 12V wall plug
power supply [Ophir / Spiricon]

Doprava:

14 1 DAP 1500,00 21
Dopravné a balné

7 875,00

14 889,00

315,00

45 375,00

85 789,00

1815,00

Dodaci doba: cca 5-7 tydnl

Tato nabidka plati: 14 dnt

V cené je zahrnut recyklacni poplatek WEEE.

Firma MIT s.r.o. dodava zbozi pouze na zakladé VSeobecnych podminek prodeje a dodani.

Pozn.:
- Ceny obsahuiji specialni slevu pro ELI Beamlines.

S pozdravem

Martin Moser

MIT s.r.o.

Lasery, fotonika a jemna mechanika

Klanova 56, CZ - 147 00 Praha 4
Tel.: +420 241 712 548, mob.: +420 777 708 930
moser@mit-laser.com, www.mit-laser.com




